

134
 + ~~Wells~~ ^{Wells} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~Reese~~ ^{Reese} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~Felt~~ ^{Felt} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~15th~~ ^{15th} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~Jan~~ ^{Jan} ~~1823~~ ¹⁸²³
 + ~~See~~ ^{See} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~Barnes~~ ^{Barnes} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~Felt~~ ^{Felt} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~15th~~ ^{15th} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~Jan~~ ^{Jan} ~~1823~~ ¹⁸²³
 + ~~Home~~ ^{Home} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~Home~~ ^{Home} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~Deer~~ ^{Deer} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~order~~ ^{order} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~Benj~~ ^{Benj} ~~a~~ ^a ~~Griffin~~ ^{Griffin}
 + ~~Shemah~~ ^{Shemah} ~~Joynes~~ ^{Joynes} ~~&~~ [&] ~~Thomas~~ ^{Thomas} ~~Chapman~~ ^{Chapman} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~any~~ ^{any} ~~2~~ ² ~~carry~~ ^{carry} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~prayer~~ ^{prayer} ~~of~~ ^{of}
 + ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~compt~~ ^{compt} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~into~~ ^{into} ~~effect~~ ^{effect} ~~&~~ [&] ~~report~~ ^{report}
 + ~~Ordered~~ ^{Ordered} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~comt~~ ^{comt} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~adjourned~~ ^{adjourned} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~comt~~ ^{comt} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~case~~ ^{case}

Cherments Koshell

At a court held for the county of Southampton on the 15th day of Jan 1823
 Pres^t Francis Dixley, James Dixley, James Dixley
 & Ben^t Dixley

+ ~~Heard~~ ^{Heard} ~~&~~ [&] ~~order~~ ^{order} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~so~~ ^{so} ~~amended~~ ^{amended} ~~&~~ [&] ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~direct~~ ^{direct} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~compt~~ ^{compt} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~into~~ ^{into} ~~effect~~ ^{effect} ~~&~~ [&] ~~report~~ ^{report}
 + ~~Ordered~~ ^{Ordered} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~comt~~ ^{comt} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~adjourned~~ ^{adjourned} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~comt~~ ^{comt} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~case~~ ^{case}

+ ~~On~~ ^{On} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~motion~~ ^{motion} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Ingelhart~~ ^{Ingelhart} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~ordered~~ ^{ordered} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~Stacey~~ ^{Stacey} ~~Schell~~ ^{Schell}
 + ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~summoned~~ ^{summoned} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~next~~ ^{next} ~~comt~~ ^{comt} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~give~~ ^{give} ~~comter~~ ^{comter} ~~security~~ ^{security} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~her~~ ^{her} ~~guardi-~~ ^{guardi-}
 + ~~anship~~ ^{anship} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~James~~ ^{James} ~~Schell~~ ^{Schell} ~~orphan~~ ^{orphan}

+ ~~Ordered~~ ^{Ordered} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~Henrich~~ ^{Henrich} ~~Knight~~ ^{Knight} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~summoned~~ ^{summoned} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~next~~ ^{next} ~~comt~~ ^{comt} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~give~~ ^{give}
 + ~~comter~~ ^{comter} ~~security~~ ^{security} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~his~~ ^{his} ~~adm~~ ^{adm} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Blanton~~ ^{Blanton} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~the~~ ^{on} ~~motion~~ ^{motion}
 + ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Key~~ ^{Key} ~~&~~ [&] ~~Stacey~~ ^{Stacey} ~~Knight~~ ^{Knight}

+ ~~Ordered~~ ^{Ordered} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~Henrich~~ ^{Henrich} ~~Knight~~ ^{Knight} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~summoned~~ ^{summoned} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~next~~ ^{next} ~~comt~~ ^{comt} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~give~~ ^{give}
 + ~~an~~ ^{an} ~~acc~~ ^{acc} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~his~~ ^{his} ~~adm~~ ^{adm} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Blanton~~ ^{Blanton} ~~estate~~ ^{estate} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~the~~ ^{the}
 + ~~instance~~ ^{instance} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Key~~ ^{Key} ~~guardian~~ ^{guardian} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~said~~ ^{said} ~~Blanton~~ ^{Blanton} ~~orphan~~ ^{orphan}

+ ~~Sally~~ ^{Sally} ~~Bridges~~ ^{Bridges} ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~proved~~ ^{proved} ~~&~~ [&] ~~admit~~ ^{admit} ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~will~~ ^{will} ~~am~~ ^{am} ~~granted~~ ^{granted} ~~to~~ ^{to}
 + ~~Susannah~~ ^{Susannah} ~~Bridges~~ ^{Bridges} ~~who~~ ^{who} ~~gave~~ ^{gave} ~~bond~~ ^{bond} ~~&~~ [&] ~~secy~~ ^{secy} ~~then~~ ^{then} ~~being~~ ^{being} ~~no~~ ^{no} ~~com~~ ^{com} ~~named~~ ^{named} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ
 + ~~said~~ ^{said} ~~will~~ ^{will}

+ ~~Ordered~~ ^{Ordered} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~Matthew~~ ^{Matthew} ~~Garner~~ ^{Garner} ~~Jordan~~ ^{Jordan} ~~Edward~~ ^{Edward} ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Fowler~~ ^{Fowler} ~~&~~ [&] ~~Sosiah~~ ^{Sosiah}
 + ~~Mindaugh~~ ^{Mindaugh} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~any~~ ^{any} ~~3~~ ³ ~~appraiser~~ ^{appraiser} ~~said~~ ^{said} ~~estate~~ ^{estate}
 + ~~adm~~ ^{adm} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~Bennet~~ ^{Bennet} ~~Burns~~ ^{Burns} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~granted~~ ^{granted} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~Benj~~ ^{Benj} ~~a~~ ^a ~~Griffin~~ ^{Griffin} ~~who~~ ^{who} ~~gave~~ ^{gave}

+ ~~bond~~ ^{bond} ~~&~~ [&] ~~secy~~ ^{secy} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~widow~~ ^{widow} ~~refusing~~ ^{refusing} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~certificate~~ ^{certificate} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~qualify~~ ^{qualify}
 + ~~Ordered~~ ^{Ordered} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Sandford~~ ^{Sandford} ~~Bar~~ ^{Bar} ~~Bowers~~ ^{Bowers} ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Choor~~ ^{Choor} ~~&~~ [&] ~~Mrs~~ ^{Mrs} ~~Joynes~~ ^{Joynes}
 + ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~any~~ ^{any} ~~3~~ ³ ~~appraiser~~ ^{appraiser} ~~said~~ ^{said} ~~estate~~ ^{estate}

+ ~~On~~ ^{On} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~motion~~ ^{motion} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~Hardy~~ ^{Hardy} ~~Heavin~~ ^{Heavin} ~~&~~ [&] ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Barham~~ ^{Barham} ~~who~~ ^{who} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~deputies~~ ^{deputies}
 + ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~Stacey~~ ^{Stacey} ~~Phillips~~ ^{Phillips} ~~adm~~ ^{adm} ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Phillips~~ ^{Phillips} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~ordered~~ ^{ordered} ~~that~~ ^{that} ~~Mrs~~ ^{Mrs} ~~Beland~~ ^{Beland} ~~&~~ [&]
 + ~~Stacey~~ ^{Stacey} ~~Phillips~~ ^{Phillips} ~~since~~ ^{since} ~~intermarried~~ ^{intermarried} ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~said~~ ^{said} ~~Stacey~~ ^{Stacey} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~summoned~~ ^{summoned} ~~to~~ ^{to}
 + ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~next~~ ^{next} ~~comt~~ ^{comt} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~give~~ ^{give} ~~comter~~ ^{comter} ~~secy~~ ^{secy} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~adm~~ ^{adm} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~said~~ ^{said} ~~Beland~~ ^{Beland} ~~&~~ [&]
 + ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~said~~ ^{said} ~~estate~~ ^{estate} ~~also~~ ^{also} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~render~~ ^{render} ~~an~~ ^{an} ~~acc~~ ^{acc} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~their~~ ^{their} ~~guardianship~~ ^{guardianship}
 + ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~John~~ ^{John} ~~Phillips~~ ^{Phillips} ~~orphan~~ ^{orphan} ~~&~~ [&]